JUDICIAL COUNCIL OF CALIFORNIA

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

FOR

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER:  HR-2022-10-LV-Diversity Recruitment-Questions and Answers

TITLE:  Diversity Recruitment 
_____________________________________________________________________________

Q.1	Is this a new initiative? If not, please provide the names of the current vendor(s) providing the services.

             A.  This will be our first master service agreement for diversity recruitment services.

Q.2	Can you please let us know the previous spending of this contract? 
	
A.  $4,950

Q.3	Please confirm if we can get the proposals or pricing of the incumbent(s).
	
A.  Please send your request to access proposals and pricing to PAJAR@jud.ca.gov

Q.4	Are there any pain points or issues with the current vendor(s)?
	
A.  None

Q.5	Please confirm the anticipated number of awards.

A.  As stated in the RFP, the Judicial Council intends to award one master agreement.

